

From: McLaughlin, Katherine
Sent: Fri, 27 Jun 2025 17:09:47 +0000
To: McLaughlin, Katherine; Bindewald III, Gilbert; Horner, Nathaniel; Wells, David S.; Smith, Michael; mwakefield@epri.com; jherman@epri.com
Cc: Godfrey, Tim; Appeldorn, Katie
Bcc: CNF-OE-8H-033
Subject: OE/EPRI Sync on Collaboration/Engagement opportunities on Resilient Communications (cont'd)

Gil, Nat, David and Cole,

Thanks again for your time yesterday to review the status of our Resilient Communications efforts. We appreciate the feedback and the offer to explore how we can collaborate together to continue to move the ball forward on this important issue for the industry. Below are some dates and times for another call to discuss how we might collaborate, let me know if any of these work. And, we can also explore via email if you have any near-term suggestions, but regardless, let's get another call setup.

Sincerely,

Matt Wakefield
 EPRI
 Director, Information, Communication & Cyber Security (ICCS)
 Knoxville, TN
 (b) (6)

Microsoft Teams [Need help?](#)

[Join the meeting now](#)

Meeting ID: (b) (6)

Passcode: (b) (6)

Dial in by phone

+1 443-457-0649 (b) (6) United States, Brooklyn Park

[Find a local number](#)

Phone conference ID: (b) (6)

For organizers: [Meeting options](#) [Reset dial-in PIN](#)

